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August 22, 2022 

Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20543 
 
RE: NGL Supply Wholesale, L.L.C. v. Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,  

et al., No. 22-90 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
I am counsel of record for Intervenors-Respondents Phillips 66 Pipeline LLC and 
Phillips 66 Company in the above-captioned matter.  The petition for writ of 
certiorari was filed on July 26, 2022, and placed on the docket on July 29, 2022.  
The current due date for briefs in opposition is August 29, 2022.   
 
Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Intervenors-Respondents Phillips 66 
Pipeline LLC and Phillips 66 Company respectfully request that the time within 
which to respond to the petition for writ of certiorari be extended by 30 days, to and 
including September 28, 2022.   
 
This extension is requested both to allow adequate time to prepare a brief in 
opposition to the petition due to several professional obligations that Intervenors-
Respondents’ counsel have and to allow adequate time to consider, and if necessary 
respond to, a brief of amicus curiae that is expected to be filed in this matter on or 
before August 29, 2022. 
 
Petitioner’s counsel, Dominic Draye, stated that petitioner has no objection. 



 

 
August 22, 2022 
Page 2 

A U S T I N   C O N N E C T I C U T   D A L L A S   D U B A I   H O U S T O N   L O N D O N   N E W  Y O R K   S A N  A N T O N I O   S E A T T L E   W A S H I N G T O N ,  D C  

Thank you for your consideration and assistance. 

Sincerely yours, 

   /s/ Jeffrey L. Oldham 
 
Jeffrey L. Oldham 
 
cc:   Via Overnight Mail and Email 

Iskender H. Catto 
 Kenneth M. Minesinger 
 Howard L. Nelson 
 Dominic E. Draye 

Counsel of Record 
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLP 
2101 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20037 
(202) 331-3100 
drayed@gtlaw.com 

 Counsel for Petitioner 
 

Elizabeth B. Prelogar 
Solicitor General of the United States 
U.S. Department of Justice, Room 5616 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20530-0001 
(202) 514-2217 
SupremeCtBriefs@USDOJ.gov 
Counsel of Record for Respondent Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
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Scott Ray Ediger 
Beth Guralnick Pacella 
Robert Harris Solomon 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Office of the Solicitor 
888 First Street, N.E., Room 91-05 
Washington, D.C.  20426 
(202) 502-6600 
scott.ediger@ferc.gov 
beth.pacella@ferc.gov 
robert.solomon@ferc.gov 
Counsel for Respondent Federal Energy Regulatory Commission  
 
Britt Cass Steckman 
Margaret Beasley 
BRACEWELL LLP 
2001 M. Street, N.W., Suite 900 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
(202) 828-5800 
britt.steckman@bracewell.com 
margaret.beasley@bracewell.com 
Additional Counsel for Intervenors-Respondents Phillips 66 Pipeline LLC  
and Phillips 66 Company 

 


